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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 2:10 pm
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Part 4 - Final Response - LGOIMA 262347 - All document relating to street name 

changes for Bridge St, Marlborough Place, Hamilton Ward Park & consultation 
process documents for statue of Captain

Kia Ora, 
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response 
 
Our sincerest apologies. 
 
We believe the information below has already been passed to you via the One Drive link we provided some time ago.  
 
Nonetheless, we neglected to send the final closing off email some time ago. As such, we are doing so now. 
 
You requested: 
 
All documents, including the petitions, consultation, Council minutes, all costs relating to the street names changes of: 
 
1. Bridge Street to ANZAC Parade – This has previously been provided to you. 
2. Marlborough Place to Sapper Moore-Jones Place – This has previously been provided to you. 
3. Hamilton Ward park - to Norris park – This has previously been provided to you. 
4. Finally the statue of Captain. 
 
Our Response: 
 
In continuation with our partial responses provided to you below, Hamilton City Council is now able to provide the following 
final response: 
 
Please find here all information relative to part 4 of your request - all documentation regarding the removal of the Captain 
Hamilton statue. 

 Part 4 - Capt Hamilton Statue 
 
Please note – all links to information we have provided will expire within 90 days. Please be sure to download all information to 
your own device. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 8:16 am 
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Part 3 - Final Response - LGOIMA 262347 - All document relating to street name changes for Bridge St, 
Marlborough Place, Hamilton Ward Park & consultation process documents for statue of Captain 
 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response 
 
You requested: 
 
All documents, including the petitions, consultation, Council minutes, all costs relating to the street names changes 
of: 
 
1. Bridge Street to ANZAC Parade 
2. Marlborough Place to Sapper Moore-Jones Place – This has previously been provided to you. 
3. Hamilton Ward park - to Norris park – This has previously been provided to you. 
4. Finally the statue of Captain - all documents including consultation processes. 
 
Our Response: 
 
In continuation with our partial responses provided to you below, Hamilton City Council is now able to provide the 
following further response: 
 
As your request is for a large quantity of information and requires significant collation on our part, such that 
meeting the original time limit would unreasonably interfere with our operations, we are only able to provide part 
of your request at this moment in time. As such, please find attached all information relative to part 3 of your 
request - all documentation regarding the street name change for Bridge Street to ANZAC Parade.  
 
Please note that these are the only documents we were able to locate on this subject matter despite an extensive 
search. Therefore as, despite reasonable efforts to locate it, cannot be found we are not able to provide any further 
information regarding all documents, including the petitions, consultation, Council minutes, all costs relating to the 
street names changes of Bridge Street to ANZAC Parade per s17(e) of LGOIMA. 
 
We are still in the midst of collating information for your remaining request, namely part 4 concerning the Captain 
Hamilton Statue, to be released in due course.  
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 
Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 3:23 pm 
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Part 2 - Final Response - LGOIMA 262347 - All document relating to street name changes for Bridge St, 
Marlborough Place, Hamilton Ward Park & consultation process documents for statue of Captain 
 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your Request: 
 
1. Bridge Street to ANZAC Parade 
2. Marlborough Place to Sapper Moore-Jones Place – This has previously been provided to you. 
3. Hamilton Ward park to Norris park 
4. Finally the statue of Captain - all documents including consultation processes. 
 
In continuating with our partial response provided to you below, Hamilton City Council is now able to provide the following 
further response: 
 
As your request is for a large quantity of information and requires significant collation on our part, such that meeting the 
original time limit would unreasonably interfere with our operations, we are only able to provide part of your request at this 
moment in time. As such, please find all information relative to part 3 of your request, all documentation regarding the street 
name change for Hamilton Ward park to Norris park, here -  Part 3 - Norris Ward Park. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Tatiyana 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
 

 
 

 
 

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 11:29 am 
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Partial Final Response - LGOIMA 262347 - All document relating to street name changes for Bridge St, 
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
2. Marlborough Place to Sapper Moore-Jones Place  
3. Hamilton Ward park - to Norris park 
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
of your request at this moment in time. As such, please find attached all information relative to part 2 of your 
request - all documentation regarding the street name change for Marlborough Place to Sapper Moore-Jones 
Place. 

 
We are still in the midst of collating information for your remaining requests to be released in due course. As such, 
due to the large quantity of information your request requires, we are requesting an extension of time per s 14(1)(a) 
LGOIMA until 09 June 2022. 

 
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
 

 
 
 

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 1:03 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-220427-7R5MF-11TM 
 
HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-220427-7R5MF-11TM 
Attachment: not attached 
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Name: 
 
Email address:
 
Phone number:
 
Detailed Description of Request 
I would like the following: 
 
ALL DOCUMENTS, including the petitions, consultation, Council minutes, all costs relating to the street names 
changes of: 
 
1. Bridge Street to ANZAC Parade 
2. Marlborough Place to Sapper Moore-Jones Place  
3. Hamilton Ward park - to Norris park 
 
Finally the statue of Captain - all documents including consultation processes. 
 
Organisation: 
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